



131 Locators Association Inc.

Minutes for the General Meeting of the 131 Locators Association Inc.

Canley Heights RSL & Sporting Club 26 Humphries Rd, Wakeley NSW 2176 and via Zoom on Tuesday 14th March 2023

Attendees were Allen Morley, Grahame Dignam, Bob Billliards, Gordon Malcolm, Nick Proskurin, Ernest Newbold Merv Nairn,

Zoomed members were. Ron Mason, Terry Erbs

Apologies were received from Ged Carroll, Paul Dickson, Ian Amos, Steve Wynn, Laurie Sawyer,
Barry Guzder, Bert Blink, Rieny Nieuwenhof, Warwick Brooker,
George Lane, other State Reps and Jim Fitzgerald

Comrades, Brothers in arms remembered.

VALE

Travers, Paul Brendon	Maj	47027	131 RAEME	25/02/67 - 04/04/67	11/01/49	18/02/90
Troedel, David John	WO2	326409	132 Div loc Bty	Malaya 1967	10/08/39	13/05/21
Uniacke, John	Sgt		130 Gun Loc/133 DLB	N/A	26/08/37	27/09/21
Van Driel, Marinus Hendricus Maria 'Marty'	Gnr	38954	Survey	1967 – 1968	07/08/44	02/08/98
Walker, Leonard	Gnr	3798942	-	1970 – 1971	28/09/49	03/02/07
Webb, Ronald Adrian	Gnr	1411172	Survey	1967 – 1968	30/05/43	29/03/77
Weber, Hans Reinhard	Gnr	3789591	Radar	5/1967 – 4/1968	10/12/45	12/07/2016
Weeks, Terrill "Terry" John	Gnr	3787197	Orderly Room	1966-1967	19/05/45	03/09/1996
Wertheimer, Peter William OAM RFD	Capt	355747	132 Div Loc Bty	N/A	06/11/41	23/11/19
White, Robert Barnett	Sgt	311537	-	1966 – 1967	08/12/37	1992
Whittaker, Roger John	Bdr	2184592	-	1970 – 1971	18/06/49	01/12/08
Wickenden, Richard Newell	Maj	19945	B Com	1969 – 1970	06/09/40	06/04/10
Williams, Barry John	Gnr	3796729		16/12/70 - 08/02/71	17/11/47	29/09/04
Wood, Geoffrey Paul	Gnr	2783898	A Radar	1967 – 1968	09/02/45	26/04/07
Yerbury, Ian Michael	Lt	43129	Survey	1967 – 1968 / 1971	05/02/44	1989

Lest We Forget

Item 1	President Allen Morley welcomed those attending and those on Zoom and thanked	
	them for their presence.	

Minutes of the previous General meeting and Correspondence were circulated with the Agenda and are deemed to be read and correct except for items to be covered in General Business below. Matters arising and Recent Correspondence (uncirculated) were Nil.									
Moved G Dignam Seconded Merv Nairn Against Nil Accepted Financial Report. The Treasurer advised the current Bank balance from a Statement dated to-day. The Association does have outstanding payments due for polos ordered from Bluegum Clothing Vic. The delay is due to outsourcing of 4KL sized shirts from eBay which have now been delivered. The balance of the order will be delivered by 1 April. Financial Membership is currently	Item 2	the Agenda and are deemed to be read and correct except for items to be covered in							
Financial Report. The Treasurer advised the current Bank balance from a Statement dated to-day. The Association does have outstanding payments due for polos ordered from Bluegum Clothing Vic. The delay is due to outsourcing of 4XL sized shirts from eBay which have now been delivered. The balance of the order will be delivered by 1 April. Financial Membership is currently	Item 3	Matters arising and Recent Correspondence (uncirculated) were Nil.							
The Treasurer advised the current Bank balance from a Statement dated to-day. The Association does have outstanding payments due for polos ordered from Bluegum Clothing Vic. The delay is due to outsourcing of 4XL sized shirts from eBay which have now been delivered. The balance of the order will be delivered by 1 April. Financial Membership is currently		Moved G Dignam	Seconded N	Лerv Nairn	Agains	t Nil A	Accepted		
plus, Affiliates 15 Total 148 Plus Lapsed as at 1/03/2023 31 members Merchandise as at 1st Mar 2023 Item Stock now Cost sold ROI Car Decals (gifted) 184 \$759 259 \$1,275 \$525 Nasho UCG ribbons 144 \$905 155 \$755 -\$130 Caps/Hats (12 gifts) 53/36 \$3,337 194 \$3,880 \$543 Polo's (3 gift) 22 \$2,750 92 \$2,760 \$10 Tee Shirt (2 gift) 18 \$1,310 50 \$1,250 \$60 Moved G Dignam Seconded Merv Nairn Against Nil Accepted Item 5 President's report. Allen referenced: The details of the Sydney ANZAC DAY march provided by the RSL of NSW. He advised that he had provided a synopsis of Det 131 activities and roles performed in SVN for television commentary during the March. The new QLD Banner was well advanced and will be available before the end of the month. Luncheon of Anzac Day will be at the City Tatts Barrack St. restaurant. Numbers will be required prior contact SecTreas via email. Links to our website from the Historical Company website are now working. A lunch meeting with Paul Dickson is arranged Royal Exhibition Hotel Chalmers St, cnr of Devonshire St., 1230 on 24th March? Webmaster Update. Webmaster Update. Webmaster Bob advised Facebook now has 396 members and that the Newsletter had 168 hits.	Item 4	The Treasurer advised to Association does have of Clothing Vic. The delay now been delivered. The Financial Membership is	outstanding is due to out ne balance out scurrently	payments di tsourcing of If the order v	ue for po 4XL size will be d 131	olos ordered d shirts fron elivered by 1	l from Blu n eBay wh	egum	
Total Plus Lapsed as at 1/03/2023 Merchandise as at 1 st Mar 2023 Item Stock now Cost sold ROI Car Decals (gifted) 184 \$759 259 \$1,275 \$525 Nasho UCG ribbons 144 \$905 155 \$755 -\$130 Caps/Hats (12 gifts) 53/36 \$3,337 194 \$3,880 \$543 Polo's (3 gift) 22 \$2,750 92 \$2,760 \$10 Tee Shirt (2 gift) 18 \$1,310 50 \$1,250 \$60 Moved G Dignam Seconded Merv Nairn Against Nil Accepted Item 5 President's report. Allen referenced: • The details of the Sydney ANZAC DAY march provided by the RSL of NSW. He advised that he had provided a synopsis of Det 131 activities and roles performed in SVN for television commentary during the March. • The new QLD Banner was well advanced and will be available before the end of the month. • Luncheon of Anzac Day will be at the City Tatts Barrack St. restaurant. Numbers will be required prior contact SecTreas via email. • Links to our website from the Historical Company website are now working. • Links to our website from the Historical Company website are now working. • Links to our website from the Historical Company website are now working. • Links to our website from the Historical Company website are now working. • Links to our website from the Historical Company website are now working. • Links to our website from the Historical Company website are now working. • Links to our website from the Historical Company website are now working. • Links to our website from the Historical Company website are now working. • Links to our website from the Historical Company website are now working. • Links to our website from the Historical Company website are now working. • Links to our website from the Historical Company website are now working. • Links to our website from the Historical Company website are now working. • Links to our website from the Historical Company website are now working. • Links to our website from the Historical Company website are now working. • Links to our website from the Historical Company website are now working. • Links to our website from		· '							
Merchandise as at 1°st Mar 2023 Item Stock now Cost sold ROI Car Decals (gifted) 184 \$759 259 \$1,275 \$525 Nasho UCG ribbons 144 \$905 155 \$755 -\$130 Caps/Hats (12 gifts) 53/36 \$3,337 194 \$3,880 \$543 Polo's (3 gift) 22 \$2,750 92 \$2,760 \$10 Tee Shirt (2 gift) 18 \$1,310 50 \$1,250 \$60 Moved G Dignam Seconded Merv Nairn Against Nil Accepted Item 5 President's report. Allen referenced: • The details of the Sydney ANZAC DAY march provided by the RSL of NSW. He advised that he had provided a synopsis of Det 131 activities and roles performed in SVN for television commentary during the March. • The new QLD Banner was well advanced and will be available before the end of the month. • Luncheon of Anzac Day will be at the City Tatts Barrack St. restaurant. Numbers will be required prior contact SecTreas via email. • Links to our website from the Historical Company website are now working. • A lunch meeting with Paul Dickson is arranged Royal Exhibition Hotel Chalmers St, cnr of Devonshire St., 1230 on 24th March? Item 6 Public Officer Report. Gordon tabled the receipt for \$50.77 as required by Services NSW for out AGM report. Item 7 Webmaster Update. • Webmaster Bob advised Facebook now has 396 members and that the Newsletter had 168 hits.		·	us,	Affiliates					
Item Stock now Cost sold RO			3/2023						
Car Decals (gifted) 184 \$759 259 \$1,275 \$525 Nasho UCG ribbons 144 \$905 155 \$755 -\$130 Caps/Hats (12 gifts) 53/36 \$3,337 194 \$3,880 \$543 Polo's (3 gift) 22 \$2,750 92 \$2,760 \$10 Tee Shirt (2 gift) 18 \$1,310 50 \$1,250 \$60 Moved G Dignam Seconded Merv Nairn Against Nil Accepted Item 5 President's report. Allen referenced: • The details of the Sydney ANZAC DAY march provided by the RSL of NSW. He advised that he had provided a synopsis of Det 131 activities and roles performed in SVN for television commentary during the March. • The new QLD Banner was well advanced and will be available before the end of the month. • Luncheon of Anzac Day will be at the City Tatts Barrack St. restaurant. Numbers will be required prior contact SecTreas via email. • Links to our website from the Historical Company website are now working. • A lunch meeting with Paul Dickson is arranged Royal Exhibition Hotel Chalmers St, cnr of Devonshire St., 1230 on 24th March? Item 6 Public Officer Report. Gordon tabled the receipt for \$50.77 as required by Services NSW for out AGM report. Item 7 Webmaster Update. • Webmaster Bob advised Facebook now has 396 members and that the Newsletter had 168 hits.		Merchandise as at 1 st M	lar 2023						
Nasho UCG ribbons 144 \$905 155 \$755 -\$130 Caps/Hats (12 gifts) 53/36 \$3,337 194 \$3,880 \$543 Polo's (3 gift) 22 \$2,750 92 \$2,760 \$10 Tee Shirt (2 gift) 18 \$1,310 50 \$1,250 \$60 Moved G Dignam Seconded Merv Nairn Against Nil Accepted President's report. Allen referenced: • The details of the Sydney ANZAC DAY march provided by the RSL of NSW. He advised that he had provided a synopsis of Det 131 activities and roles performed in SVN for television commentary during the March. • The new QLD Banner was well advanced and will be available before the end of the month. • Luncheon of Anzac Day will be at the City Tatts Barrack St. restaurant. Numbers will be required prior contact SecTreas via email. • Links to our website from the Historical Company website are now working. • A lunch meeting with Paul Dickson is arranged Royal Exhibition Hotel Chalmers St, cnr of Devonshire St., 1230 on 24th March? Item 6 Public Officer Report. Gordon tabled the receipt for \$50.77 as required by Services NSW for out AGM report. Webmaster Update. • Webmaster Bob advised Facebook now has 396 members and that the Newsletter had 168 hits.		Item	Stock now	Cost	sold	RO)		
Caps/Hats (12 gifts) 53/36 \$3,337 194 \$3,880 \$543 Polo's (3 gift) 22 \$2,750 92 \$2,760 \$10 Tee Shirt (2 gift) 18 \$1,310 50 \$1,250 \$60 Moved G Dignam Seconded Merv Nairn Against Nil Accepted President's report. Allen referenced: • The details of the Sydney ANZAC DAY march provided by the RSL of NSW. He advised that he had provided a synopsis of Det 131 activities and roles performed in SVN for television commentary during the March. • The new QLD Banner was well advanced and will be available before the end of the month. • Luncheon of Anzac Day will be at the City Tatts Barrack St. restaurant. Numbers will be required prior contact SecTreas via email. • Links to our website from the Historical Company website are now working. • A lunch meeting with Paul Dickson is arranged Royal Exhibition Hotel Chalmers St, cnr of Devonshire St., 1230 on 24th March? Item 6 Public Officer Report. Gordon tabled the receipt for \$50.77 as required by Services NSW for out AGM report. Webmaster Update. • Webmaster Bob advised Facebook now has 396 members and that the Newsletter had 168 hits.		Car Decals (gifted)	184	\$759	259	\$1,275	\$525		
Polo's (3 gift) Tee Shirt (2 gift) Noved G Dignam Seconded Merv Nairn Against Nil Accepted President's report. Allen referenced: The details of the Sydney ANZAC DAY march provided by the RSL of NSW. He advised that he had provided a synopsis of Det 131 activities and roles performed in SVN for television commentary during the March. The new QLD Banner was well advanced and will be available before the end of the month. Luncheon of Anzac Day will be at the City Tatts Barrack St. restaurant. Numbers will be required prior contact SecTreas via email. Links to our website from the Historical Company website are now working. A lunch meeting with Paul Dickson is arranged Royal Exhibition Hotel Chalmers St, cnr of Devonshire St., 1230 on 24th March? Public Officer Report. Gordon tabled the receipt for \$50.77 as required by Services NSW for out AGM report. Webmaster Update. Webmaster Bob advised Facebook now has 396 members and that the Newsletter had 168 hits.		Nasho UCG ribbons	144	-	155	\$755			
Tee Shirt (2 gift) 18 \$1,310 50 \$1,250 \$60 Moved G Dignam Seconded Merv Nairn Against Nil Accepted President's report. Allen referenced: • The details of the Sydney ANZAC DAY march provided by the RSL of NSW. He advised that he had provided a synopsis of Det 131 activities and roles performed in SVN for television commentary during the March. • The new QLD Banner was well advanced and will be available before the end of the month. • Luncheon of Anzac Day will be at the City Tatts Barrack St. restaurant. Numbers will be required prior contact SecTreas via email. • Links to our website from the Historical Company website are now working. • A lunch meeting with Paul Dickson is arranged Royal Exhibition Hotel Chalmers St, cnr of Devonshire St., 1230 on 24th March? Item 6 Public Officer Report. Gordon tabled the receipt for \$50.77 as required by Services NSW for out AGM report. Item 7 Webmaster Update. • Webmaster Bob advised Facebook now has 396 members and that the Newsletter had 168 hits.			53/36	\$3,337	194	\$3,880			
Moved G Dignam Seconded Merv Nairn Against Nil Accepted President's report. Allen referenced: The details of the Sydney ANZAC DAY march provided by the RSL of NSW. He advised that he had provided a synopsis of Det 131 activities and roles performed in SVN for television commentary during the March. The new QLD Banner was well advanced and will be available before the end of the month. Luncheon of Anzac Day will be at the City Tatts Barrack St. restaurant. Numbers will be required prior contact SecTreas via email. Links to our website from the Historical Company website are now working. A lunch meeting with Paul Dickson is arranged Royal Exhibition Hotel Chalmers St, cnr of Devonshire St., 1230 on 24th March? Item 6 Public Officer Report. Gordon tabled the receipt for \$50.77 as required by Services NSW for out AGM report. Item 7 Webmaster Update. Webmaster Bob advised Facebook now has 396 members and that the Newsletter had 168 hits.		Polo's (3 gift)							
President's report. Allen referenced: The details of the Sydney ANZAC DAY march provided by the RSL of NSW. He advised that he had provided a synopsis of Det 131 activities and roles performed in SVN for television commentary during the March. The new QLD Banner was well advanced and will be available before the end of the month. Luncheon of Anzac Day will be at the City Tatts Barrack St. restaurant. Numbers will be required prior contact SecTreas via email. Links to our website from the Historical Company website are now working. A lunch meeting with Paul Dickson is arranged Royal Exhibition Hotel Chalmers St, cnr of Devonshire St., 1230 on 24th March? Public Officer Report. Gordon tabled the receipt for \$50.77 as required by Services NSW for out AGM report. Webmaster Update. Webmaster Bob advised Facebook now has 396 members and that the Newsletter had 168 hits.		Tee Shirt (2 gift)	18	\$1,310	50	\$1,250	\$60		
Allen referenced: • The details of the Sydney ANZAC DAY march provided by the RSL of NSW. He advised that he had provided a synopsis of Det 131 activities and roles performed in SVN for television commentary during the March. • The new QLD Banner was well advanced and will be available before the end of the month. • Luncheon of Anzac Day will be at the City Tatts Barrack St. restaurant. Numbers will be required prior contact SecTreas via email. • Links to our website from the Historical Company website are now working. • A lunch meeting with Paul Dickson is arranged Royal Exhibition Hotel Chalmers St, cnr of Devonshire St., 1230 on 24th March? Item 6 Public Officer Report. Gordon tabled the receipt for \$50.77 as required by Services NSW for out AGM report. Webmaster Update. • Webmaster Bob advised Facebook now has 396 members and that the Newsletter had 168 hits.		Moved G Dignam Se	conded Me	erv Nairn	Agai	nst Nil	Accepted		
Gordon tabled the receipt for \$50.77 as required by Services NSW for out AGM report. **Webmaster Update.** • Webmaster Bob advised Facebook now has 396 members and that the Newsletter had 168 hits.	Item 5	 Allen referenced: The details of the Sydney ANZAC DAY march provided by the RSL of NSW. He advised that he had provided a synopsis of Det 131 activities and roles performed in SVN for television commentary during the March. The new QLD Banner was well advanced and will be available before the end of the month. Luncheon of Anzac Day will be at the City Tatts Barrack St. restaurant. Numbers will be required prior contact SecTreas via email. Links to our website from the Historical Company website are now working. A lunch meeting with Paul Dickson is arranged Royal Exhibition Hotel Chalmers St, cnr 				d of the pers will be			
Webmaster Bob advised Facebook now has 396 members and that the Newsletter had 168 hits.	Item 6	•	ipt for \$50.7	7 as require	d by Ser	vices NSW f	or out AG	M report.	
Item 8 Health.	Item 7	Webmaster Bob advised Facebook now has 396 members and that the							
	Item 8	Health.							

	 Gordon is continuing his treatment. Allen has had a checkup after his OP and Dr is happy. Grahame and Merv Nairn are recovering well from recent issues. Bob has been approached to relate his personal military story to an archivist. Victor Danko advised that he was currently in WA and was meeting Gnr Ross Gunnell for a catchup lunch on Wednesday (15 March). Stay well ROSCOE!!
Item 9	 General Business and around the grounds. Discussions ensued on the following: Terry advises that the Regiment is preparing for the future and is planning to reserve certain artifacts for local heritage reasons. News from a military magazine confirms that a new Battery will be raised and be based in Woodside SA Ern Newbold raised a point previously spoken about regarding placing some of the public photos we have gathered over time depicting life within Det 131 in SVN and progressively load them onto the website in a new gallery. Bob agreed the project was possible and would create activity for the website.
Item 10	Next General meeting will be on: Tuesday 11 th April 2023 at 11.00 AM Venue: Canley Heights RSL & Sporting Club 26 Humphries Rd, Wakeley NSW 2176 And available via Zoom link Sec/Treas 0437 361 602
Item 11	Meeting Closed 11.59AM Signed Allen Morley Meeting Chairman

131Locators Meeting Action Items February 2022 Prior Action Items

Active Items

- 1. Foster the 131 Battery Face Book sites
- 2. Continue working on the Photo Album Project (selection process has commenced).
- 3. review Banner scenarios for State City Marching groups.

Updates **Completed** on Prior Action Items